Associated Students of Western Nevada Meeting	11/15/2016	ASWN Conference Room
Members Present	Diana Gurrola, Kaitlin Lucky, Christian Villeda, Melanie Nuckolls (Late), Madeline Alonso, Daniel Jauregui, Aria Heath, Max Worden (Late), Lilly Leon Vicks	
Members Missing	Jessica Hoyos Velazquez, Caleb I Vernon	_ewis, Shawna
Guests	Alexis Gray	
Summary of Actions Taken		
Agenda items for next meeting		

Agenda Item	Call to Order/Roll Call	
Action Taken	Meeting Started at 8:17	
Summary of Discussion		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Public Comment	
Action Taken	No Formal Action was taken	
Summary of Discussion		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Approval of the minutes of 10/25/16	
Action Taken	Motion passes Unanimously	
Summary of Discussion	Senator Alonso motions to approve the minutes, Senator	
	Heath seconds that motion.	
	No discussion.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Approval of Minutes of 11/1/16	
Action Taken	Motion passes Unanimously	
Summary of Discussion	Senator Worden motions to approve the minutes, Senator	
	Alonso seconds that motion.	
	No discussion.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Approval of Student Clubs for the year 2016-2017	
Action Taken	Motion passes Unanimously for ASL club	

	Motion passes Unanimously for Geology club
Summary of Discussion	Senator Alonso motions to approve ASL as a club for
	2016-2017, Senator Worden Seconds that motion.
	Senator Alonso motions to approve Geology as a club for
And in the second of the secon	2016-2017, Senator Heath Seconds that motion.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
A de We	On we Mirely
Agenda Item	Game Night
Action Taken	Motion passes Unanimously
Summary of Discussion	Senator Alonso motions to approve \$150 for Game Night,
Assissants/Datastial Assaula Haus	Senator Worden seconds that motion.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Holiday with a Hero
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	President Gurrola explains Holiday with a Hero. Holiday
Cullinary of Discussion	with a Hero is a volunteering event where ASWN will help
	with wrapping presents, taking care of children, and have
	willy make an appearance. This event will be on December
	the 21st.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	ASWN Visioning
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	President Gurrola believes that ASWN is not working
	effectively by using each other to help out with all the events.  There will be a team bonding training after Finals. Some
	solutions to help make events happen is to have more
	understanding towards each other.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Executive Reports
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	President Gurrola tells ASWN that the planners are
	that were purchased need to be payed for. Compared from last year there were less ordered and from last
	year but students now have gotten to picking up a
	planner as compared to last year.
	Vice President Lucky gives many price ranges for
	plaques for awards and appreciation. Also a price
	range for catering which is \$1680 or \$15 per person

	and in case the governor's mansion is not available, a couple price ranges to have awards and appreciation somewhere else. There are 56 awards and everyone can bring one guest. And for flowers, ASWN could have less flowers than last year and have the rest be Pinterest items.  President Gurrola had a meeting with NSA. They talked about having the school more Disability friendly, President Burton told President Gurrola that there ramp system is pretty good considering that President Burton had a accident and is currently using WNC's ramp system.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Advisor's Reports
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	Lilly tells everyone to work on their statements for scholarships and the recycling committee meets this friday and gives ASWN a comment to reply to. Comment being "what can help improve more students to register and stay here". ASWN replies with having more sport clubs, having all teachers use Canvas, and having life skill classes. Lilly also gives many ways the College could find out ways to see why students do not go to college, there are students that apply but do not take any classes.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information	If anyone has any ideas please report it to lilly.
Agenda Item	Committee Reports
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Club Reports
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	ALAS will have the Flag Football event on the 23 of November.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Old Business
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	

Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	New Business
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	Lilly wants someone to take the halloween decorations
	back up and bring down the Christmas decorations.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Public Comment
A (1 - 1	
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	
•	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Adjournment
Action Taken	Meeting adjourned at 9:27 am
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	